
From: Jennifer Marks
To: Courtney Whitworth; Nick Stallings; Randy Tasa
Cc: Courtney Moynihan; Brett Schneider; Robert Vinson; Heather Lauderdale
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Unbridled Solar Construction & Permit Update
Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 12:39:30 PM
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Yes, the letter was received.
 
I believe someone with Unbridled called Friday regarding one site address.  We have a procedure for
requesting addresses and our address technician went through that process with them.   I hace CC’d
her on this email to correct me if I am wrong.
 
Thanks,
Jennifer
 

From: Courtney Whitworth <cwhitworth@nationalgridrenewables.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 12:36 PM
To: Nick Stallings <nstallings@hendersonky.us>; Jennifer Marks <jmarks@hendersonplanning.org>;
Randy Tasa <rtasa@hendersonky.us>
Cc: Courtney Moynihan <cmoynihan@nationalgridrenewables.com>; Brett Schneider
<bschneider@nationalgridrenewables.com>; Robert Vinson <rvinson@nationalgridrenewables.com>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Unbridled Solar Construction & Permit Update
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or reply
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Good Morning,
 
Following up on the email below.
 
Randy, can you please let us know when we can request a site address?
 
Jennifer, can you please confirm the decommissioning LoC was received by the Planning
Commission?
 
 
Thank you,
Courtney
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